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Questions from information meeting 
Construction contracts Olskroken and Centralen 
The West Link Project and Olskroken Project 
 
 
 
Are installation works included in the Centralen contract? 
The normal installation works are included, but not the BEST works. 
 
What other projects influence the work at Centralen? 
The Hisings bridge and the work with decking E45 are other projects that have 
impacts on the Centralen contract.   
 
What are the geotechnical challenges for the Olskroken Project? 
The biggest challenge is to avoid settlements for the bridges. 
 
Will there be need for deep shafts for Olskroken? 
No, not for Olskroken. 
 
What do you think of working together, all parts, so closely in an ECI 
contract? 
We have much experience from the Göta tunnel and we will use those 
experiences in these new constructions. 
 
How close do we have to work together in these contracts? 
We need to build up a joint organization and sit together in one office and work 
very collaboratively. 
 
You say you will not evaluate the price? 
We will evaluate contractor’s fee only. 
 
How will you evaluate the tenders, on what basis, what documents do you 
want us to include in our tender? 
We have not yet decided the evaluation criteria but documents to be included 
could be documents for reference projects, construction works, collaboration plan 
and implementation plan. 
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Are there any design works to be done in the tender application? 
No. 
 
The included BEST works, which are different technical skills, will they 
force the suppliers to go into joint ventures in the Olskroken contract? 
In Olskroken the BEST works are included in the main contract, but not in the 
other contracts for the West Link Project. 
 
Can some of the BEST works be done by a subcontractor? 
Yes, you will have to state what subcontractor you will use in your tender. 
 
Are there some demolition work included in the main contract? 
Yes, but there is only some demolition work that needs to be done in the 
Centralen contract. 
 
In the PQ Olskroken, do you state that the reference objects should 
have been made in Swedish rail or road system? 
As it is an ongoing procurement, please send us that question via our 
procurement system CTM. We will answer all the tenderers. 
 
In what contract form will the other contracts for the West Link be?     
Kvarnberget will be Design & Build. Haga and Korsvägen will be combined 
Design & Build. The separate BEST contract will be construction only. 
 
What language will you have for the contract and for the project? 
The contract language will be Swedish and the project language will be either 
Swedish or English. The tender requests will be in both Swedish and English, but 
Swedish overrules the English version. 
 
 
 


